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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1845, Colonel Philip Pollard comstructed this symmetrical Greek Revival home.
facing north on the dominant hill in Logansport with a view of the Wabash River.
It was described by local newspapers as ''Probably the most desireable residence
in town".

This bearingwall brick structure was originally constructed with a central two
story section two rooms deep with an imposing Greek Revival facade and two: one
story wings on each side. In 1889 Judge John C. Nelson who acquired the house
in 1889 found it to small for a growing family, added second stories to the wings
and a section behind the west wing. In 1910 this same family made further
additions to the rear and some interior alterations. The house has not had any
essential changes since.

The additions were done so as not to detract from the Greek Revival facade and

the house, although considerably enlarged and with an irregular floor plan
maintains its character to all but a few obscure rear views. It is now a seven
bay Greek Revival structure supported by a stone foundation and topped by a
medium gable roof in the center section (the original two story section) that
extends to two massiwv Horigf?%iﬁmgéond forms a portico. The wings have low
pitch shed roofs. The main chimmeys are located along the center axis. All
windows are double hung sash type with shutters. A shallow iron balcony supported
by cast iron brackets is under the second floor bays under the portico. The

main door has two blind side panels and a glazed transon.

The house is painted white and kept in meticulous condition by the owner who uses
it as law offices.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The large and ostentacious Pollard-Nelson House is a dominant feature in the human
environment of Logansport. It is one of the oldest, if not the oldest structures
in town and has throughout its long life maintained a high degree of architectural
integrity and significance. Certainly the foremost example of Greek Revival
architecture in the area, it ranks among the best in the state.

Built by Philip Pollard an early Logansport business leader who owned a warehouse
and store on the Wabash and Erie Canal just below the home, it represents what was
considered the best in style for a successful canal era businessman. Mr. Pollard
was-also a bank owner and railroad president.

The second owner, Judge John C. Nelson who acquired the house in 1889 was a Captain
in General Sherman's army during the Civil War and later became actiye in politics
and a judge in Cass county Superior Court. The house remained in his family until
it was acquired by the present owners in 1971.

The Pollard-Nelson House represents the best in Greek Revival architecture and
workmanship and is notable for its association with community leaders,
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